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The centre of Kherson takes pride in an amazing park where the trees are higher and older than all the planted trees surviving in the city to the present day.
Catherine II visited Kherson in 1787. She went sightseeing around the new settlement, and, supposedly, set Her foot on this site. As the place for the park was not chosen accidentally, it soon became the centre of the young city. Unfortunately, with the economic growth of the neighboring cities (Nikolayev and Odessa) after Potemkin’s death Kherson fell into disrepair.  Consequently, nobody cared for parks. The young trees of the public park died from drought because they were left unattended. The place was used as a horse racing area. This uncomfortable dusty hippodrome existed for more than 50 years in the centre of Kherson.   

In 1869, Vice-Governor Denis Gavrilovich Karnovich decided to restore the park. And it was named in his honor: Denisovsky Park. This name existed for ten years. In January 9, 1880, they decided to change its layout and to rename the park after Tsar-Liberator Alexander II. The plan of its alleys has survived to this day with minor changes only.

To commemorate the 25th anniversary of the Emperor’s reign it was decided to plant an oak which was surrounded by a fence with an iron grating. The grille was made for the money of one of the benefactors. In 1897, according to the plan of the architect Alex Svaric pavilions for the stage and buffets appeared along the alleys and under the trees. The garden was surrounded by a deep moat to protect it from cows and pigs which wandered without supervision around the city. Governance installed visiting hours in the park. People did not like the restrictions, because the guards kicked the public out at 11 p.m.; gradually, this park became truly popular – thanks to the city elite. 
By the beginning of the 20th century, the City Council decided to replace the deciduous trees by the coniferous ones. Unfortunately, the plants didn't take root and the park withered. 

The cyclists were another problem of the city park. Also, twilight hooligans and robbers were here until late at night. Local authorities fought against them but unsuccessfully. Despite all these serious inconveniences, Alexandrovsky Park enjoyed great popularity. There were folk festivities on holidays. 
The Revolution of 1917 opened a new page in the history of the city park. When Kherson became Soviet, Alexandrovsky Park was called Lenin Park and the authorities arranged a cemetery of the Red Army soldiers under the oak. After the final establishment, the park was renamed again: this time it was Taras Shevchenko Park. Under this name the park existed for about 10 years. In 1927, it was subjected to a fifth renaming and was called "Park of Culture and Rest Named after Lenin". After the collapse of the Soviet Union it was called simply “City Park”. Nowadays the beautiful park is called Shevchenkivsky Park again. Thus, the place has been renamed seven times so far…
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